## HISTORY

The Atlanta Division, University of Georgia is now in its Thirty-Ninth year of service in higher education to the Atlanta Metropolitan area and to the State of Georgia. The school was established in 1914 as the Georgia Tech Evening School and had as its first director the late Wayne Kell.

In 1928, Dr. George M. Sparks was appointed director. During the 25 years under his capable guidance, the school has grown by leaps and bounds, many times outgrowing its physical plant. The present building is a seven-story structure in downtown Atlanta which contains modern laboratories for chemistry, physics, human biology, zoology, microbiology, and bio-chemistry, A physical education department, student activity spaces, student lounges, refectory, college grill, tea-room, music room and two library centers with over 45,000 books.

Post-war growth has made even the present large plant inadequate. Plans have been drawn for an air-conditioned building containing a library, additional classrooms, executive offices, and student lounges, to be located on the corner of Courtland and Gilmer Streets facing Hurt Park which is adjacent to the present building.

Throughout these years of growth in service, the Atlanta Division has been guided by three chief aims: (I) to give to the young men and women of Georgia who attend the school a collegiate training characterized by quality and high standards; (2) to educate students so their behaviour will be living evidence of the finest principles of citizenship and the highest code of moral and business ethics; and (3) to return to the state citizens who will exercise effective leadership in every circumstance of life.

With this past growth and these aims, the Atlanta Division looks to the future with confidence that it will continue to grow in service in tempo with the growing needs of Metropolitan Atlanta and the State of Georgia. BEST WISHES

and

GOOD LUCK

## HURT CAFETERIA

and

## HURT GRILL



WHERE OLD FRIENDS GATHER
TO MEET NEW FRIENDS
SAM'S

JUST UP THE STREET





COMPLIMENTS

LOVABLE BRASSIERE COMPANY





## FULTON COUNTY FEDERAL SAVINGS & LOAN ASSOCIATION

ATLANTA, GA. 26 Pryor St., N. E. EAST POINT, GA.

106 Thompson Ave.

Wm. M. Scurry, President Sam W. Denmark, Asst. Vice President